

Southwest Regional Trauma Advisory Board Region 3 Education Planning Committee

Comanche County Memorial Hospital 3401 W. Gore Blvd. Lawton, Oklahoma October 25, 2016

I. CALL TO ORDER: 11:00 A.M. By Richie Bohach

II. ROLL CALL: Quorum Present:

Brad Lancaster Present Murray County EMS

JenaLu Simpson Present Medic West

Richie Bohach Present Comanche County Memorial EMS

Scott Tanner Present Southwest Medical Center

Bob Stewart Absent Region 3 MERC

Others attending the meeting:

Grace Pelley State Health Department
David Graham State Health Department

Kelly Dillion Air Evac

Bryan Burson Jackson County EMS
Scooter Mitchell Jackson County EMS
Tandy Warren Lindsay Memorial Hospital
Brianne Bray Lindsay Memorial Hospital
Kim Tigert Duncan Regional Hospital

III. INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS: Richie Bohach had everyone introduce themselves and who they represent.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes presented April 21, 2016. Motion to approve minutes made by JenaLu Simpson and seconded by Scott Tanner. Minutes were approved by the four members present.

IV. BUSINESS:

- Richie started off talking about the Region 3 Stroke plan. He stated that Brad Lancaster and himself had looked at the Region 5 Draft Stroke plan and changed it up. We took the information from the Region 5 plan and narrowed it down to what we thought best represented our Region.
 - I. Region 3 Stroke Plan is a comprehensive system with the purpose of recognizing and treating stroke patients and transporting them to appropriate stroke facilities. This is our introduction.
 - II. Regulatory and Policy Reference we are not sure if we need this section or not. Asked guidance from the state. Were advised the understanding of the Region 5 draft this section was intended for the agencies to determine their coverage area and facilities that are appropriate destinations. This section maybe verbiage stating each agency or facility it is on you to determine the most appropriate destination for the area.
 - III. Objectives in Region 5 plan keep this section as it is.
 - IV. Goals in Region 5 plan keep this section as it is.
 - V. System Requirements in Region 5 keep this section as it is. Question asked if we are taking this to the Regional Trauma Advisory Board (RTAB). It is to be presented to the RTAB for approval and once the RTAB approves it then it is sent to OTERAC to review and approve or make suggestions.
 - VI. Classifications keep verbiage that is in the Region 5 plan but change hospitals to meet region 3 classifications. Explanation given to those present of the draft language on prioritization of Stroke patient. Suggestion was brought up to possibly review the hospital classification every three or four years.
 - VII. Triage, Treatment and Transport keep first paragraph verbiage.

Board of Health





- VIII. Procedure for selection of hospital destination discuss with the group bullet points A and B. Change bullet point C to Region 3 with facilities from the Region 5 plan. Discussion that this should be in the agencies destination protocol.
- IX. Acute Care Component work on verbiage to promote a CQI system like Trauma for Stroke, STEMI and all time sensitive conditions. The current stroke rule has it but it is very general. OTERAC is currently trying to work with legislators to get the same protection trauma has for stroke, stemi and all other time sensitive issues. We have written this component to read Region 3 In accordance with state rules and regulations Region 3 Stroke patient will be reviewed by the CQI committee to verify patient triage, treatment and transportation are being done in accordance with current stroke standards and protocols. The question was asked what information does this region want to measure.
- X. Hospital side what is the process for hospitals to make sure the facilities doing what is appropriate for the patient and is there going to be training. Suggestion brought up that the group develops a template for the facilities and agencies to use that have required information for them to address and bring back to the committee.
- 2. The committee agreed to separate the items above into two groups.
 - I. Group one hospitals will work on items I through VI above to come up with best verbiage and plan for region 3 using region 5's draft plan. The group will have a rough draft to bring to the December 1st meeting.
 - II. Group two Pre Hospital will work on items VII and VIII above to come up with best verbiage and plan for region 3 using region 5's draft plan. The group will have a rough draft to bring to the December 1st meeting.
- V. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
- VI. NEXT MEETING OF REPC December 1, 2016 Comanche County Memorial Hospital at 10:00 A.M. RTAB is February 2, 2016 10:30 A.M. Great Plains Technology Center.
- VII. ADJOUNMENT: Motion to adjourn by JenaLu Simpson and seconded by Brad Lancaster at 12:05 P.M.

